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Anne,
See attached flyer for Eppendorf. Thx. 

John Herczogh
VWR International
Education & Medical Research / Government
Senior Sales Representative
South Carolina
864 735-2341
John_Herczogh@vwr.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eddie Bondo <Bondo.E@eppendorf.com>
Date: July 22, 2019 at 11:00:53 AM EDT
To: John Herczogh <john.herczogh@avantorsciences.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL    RE: From VWR / SPACE AVAILABLE BUT
LIMITED / PAYMENT LINK / Clemson / Departmental Safety Coordinator
Retreat

Hi John,
 
Sorry for the delay on this…I hope you can still use this for your notebook. I was hoping
to make something custom for this event, but I didn’t have the time to get it through
marketing approval. I found something we can send that should be relevant. This is
service sheet with rotor checks and centrifuge PMs. My idea is that any leads for
replacement rotors or centrifuges would be run through VWR. Let me know if this is
okay.
 
Thanks,
 
Eddie
 

From: John Herczogh [mailto:john.herczogh@avantorsciences.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 11:52 AM
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From: John Herczogh 


Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 5:45 PM


To: John Herczogh <John_Herczogh@vwr.com>


Subject: From VWR / SPACE AVAILABLE BUT LIMITED / PAYMENT LINK / Clemson / Departmental Safety Coordinator Retreat









 



Here is the payment link for the event.  It has many details on it.  Use for payment of $150 table fee. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.





 



 



http://events.constantcontact.com/register/event?llr=yhhlflcab&oeidk=a07egd5v7pk1762dc76



 



 





John Herczogh



Senior Sales Representative



Education & Medical Research / Government



South Carolina



 



Avantor



1050 Satellite Blvd



Suwanee, GA 30024



t 864 735-2341



 



john_herczogh@vwr.com



vwr.com



 























 







From: John Herczogh 


Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 6:19 PM


To: John Herczogh <John_Herczogh@vwr.com>


Subject: From VWR / SPACE AVAILABLE BUT LIMITED / NEW Details / Clemson University 2nd Annual Supplier Fair / Departmental Safety Coordinator Retreat









 



To All that have replied yes, and many of you that have not replied NO,



 



I just met with my EH&S contact for this show today.  Got more details.  The event is from 8:30a – 1pm.  You will be with up to 50 various departmental building and safety

 officers from all around the University.  During this time, Clemson will have guest speakers to share best safety practices amongst themselves, plus Univ E&HS training on new safety procedures. We too, will now be given up to 5 minutes to speak to your portfolio

 with a power point during this 4.5 hours.  Let me know if you want to present? You got 5 minutes. Many of you have already told me you want to speak, but I need to turn in a total # of vendor speakers

BY JULY 19, so Clemson can book up the agenda. 



 



In addition bring anything that you can DEMO, mention it in your talk, and have folks come see it at your sales table during one of our two (2) x 30 minute vendor show

 style browsing/selling sessions with the attendees walking around to the tables. Tentative times for vendor table sales is 9:30a – 10, and 11:15 – 11:45. 





 



In addition, you will also need to supply to me a

one page, or front and back flyer with your top environmental, health and safety products, plus your contact information on it (please put “Available thru VWR” on your flyer).  You don’t have to put my name.  This flyer will then go in EVERY CHECK IN

 NOTEBOOK provided to each of the safety officers as a RESOURCE GUIDE for top products.  This will help remind them where to get your safety products.





 



If you have NOT let me know you are attending ~ please do ~ yes or no.





 



For those that are, thank you.  This looks to be a changing for the better type of event.  Have a good day. 





 





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


Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 10:42 AM


To: John Herczogh <John_Herczogh@vwr.com>


Subject: From VWR / You are Invited / Clemson University 2nd Annual Supplier Fair / Departmental Safety Coordinator Retreat









 



Hello.  I am writing to ask if you would like to participate in the second annual Clemson University departmental building managers / safety officers vendor show and

 retreat in Clemson, SC, Thursday, August 8, 2019?  Clemson’s Environmental Health and Safety or Office of Research Safety is putting on this show, and they invite departmental safety officers from all over campus to attend this training.   Clemson has asked

 that VWR help invite manufacturers of safety products, or makers of equipment where “safety knowledge” is needed to use it on campus.





 



This event will be held in the morning hours (TBD) at the Hendrix Student Center (new, bigger location for 2019).  The plan is to allow you to set up a sales table and

 have time to discuss your products with these safety officers.  In addition, I am in the planning stages with CU EH&S to also allow select vendors to present safety information of their product line in front of all attendees via audio/visual.  All the details

 have not been ironed out, but I’m stressing to Clemson that our involvement is to present, educate and promote sales of our products during this event.





 



The projected cost per table is $150.  I will be providing you a parking pass, and breakfast will be served for all that attend, including you.  Please plan to hand out

 literature, schwag, samples, etc.  and sell, sell, sell !!!



 



What I need to know

now (or as soon as you can let me know) is if you are INTERESTED and FREE to ATTEND on this date??  If not, is there anyone else with your company that can attend?  This

 will be a great opportunity to get in front of decision makers, and with this being the 2nd year in an ANNUAL event, it is going to GROW, get better and bigger as the years go by. 





 



I welcome those that can’t attend to ship your materials to me to display on my table.  I wanted to send out this invitation EARLY with hopes of getting on your schedule

 NOW.  Please let me know if you can attend???



 



Thank you for your consideration.





 



 



John Herczogh



Senior Sales Representative



Education & Medical Research / Government



South Carolina



 



Avantor



1050 Satellite Blvd



Suwanee, GA 30024



t 864 735-2341



 



john_herczogh@vwr.com



vwr.com
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This email including its attachments is intended for the person or entity only to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, forwarding, dissemination, other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this

 information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer system.




-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------







CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



















Centrifuge and Rotor


for premium performance
epServices


Centrifuge Performance Plans
Quality Management Systems increasingly ask for regular 
service of centrifuges and rotors in either an operational or  
a disassembled state to ensure a safe working environment.


Functional inspections ensure that all technical 
specifications, such as temperature accuracy, rotational 
speed and operating time comply with the manufacturer 
specifications. The Centrifuge Performance Plans assist with 
your preparation for internal and external audits. 


Rotor Assurance Plans
Rotors are able to withstand extreme stresses. The service 
life of rotors depends on the number of load cycles and their 
application parameters. Improper maintenance may turn small 
surface scratches into critical cracks and – through exposure 
to humidity and chemicals – could cause corrosion. 


 Relax while your samples are spinning safely!


IQ/OQ Services
Installation Qualification & Operational Qualification 
services assure that instrumentation is installed and 
running according to manufacturer specifications. 
IQ/OQ documentation is supplied to help prepare for 
quality and regulatory audits.


ADVANCED MAINTENANCE
Preventive maintenance service to  
meet manufacturer specifications


ESSENTIAL CHECK
Check of all fundamental  
functions of the product


for premium performance
epServices


 







Eppendorf North America, Inc. 
Phone: 800-645-3050 
Email: info@eppendorf.com


www.eppendorf.com/epServices


TSV.C1.0194.C.US.19.CENT  Eppendorf®, the Eppendorf Brand Design, and the epServices® logo are registered trademarks of Eppendorf AG, Germany.  
U.S. Design Patents are listed on www.eppendorf.com/ip · All rights reserved, including graphics and images. Copyright © 2019 by Eppendorf AG.


Centrifuge Performance Plans


Performance Plans ESSENTIAL 
CHECK


ADVANCED 
MAINTE-
NANCE


PREMIUM 
SERVICE


Installation 
Qualification 
(IQ)


Operational 
Qualification 
(OQ)


Catalog No. for Group 1 (microcentrifuge w/o refrigeration) 0082020003 0082020004 0082020005 5424860036 0082020008


List USD $134.00 $170.00 $958.00 $742.00 $375.00


Catalog No. for Group 2 (microcentrifuge with refrigeration) 0082020013 0082020014 0082020015 5424860044 0082020018


List USD $185.00 $227.00 $1,195.00 $798.00 $425.00


Catalog No. for Group 3 (multipurpose w/o refrigeration) 0082020023 0082020024 0082020025 5810860040 0082020028


List USD $206.00 $325.00 $1,329.00 $850.00 $750.00


Catalog No. for Group 4 (multipurpose with refrigeration) 0082020033 0082020034 0082020035 5810860059 0082020038


List USD $258.00 $395.00 $1,689.00 $958.00 $825.00


Cleaning and Maintenance


Cleaning of housing/Checking condensation water tray1 n n n
Cleaning and checking of rotor bowl and internal parts n n
Checking of instrument for any damage n n n
Checking of stability, housing, display and keypad n n
Checking of display and keypad/Software update  


if required
n n


Checking of lid latch n n n n
Functional check


Instrument set-up/Initial operation/Instruction of user n
Checking of rotor detection n n
Checking of temperature sensors1 and speed sensor n n n
Checking of imbalance detection1 n n
Performing system test run n n n n n
Memory


Evaluation of stored data n n
Verification


Verification of operating parameters according  


to specifications
n 2


Documentation


Check List provided n n n
Dated service sticker to confirm Eppendorf service n n n n n
IQ Report and Certificate n
OQ Report and Certificate n
Supporting Information


Travel not included not included included included not included


Time/Labor included included included included included


Additional parts not included not included included not included not included


Additional catalog numbers for combined Installation and Operational Qualification  
(IQ/OQ) services are listed below.  
Travel and labor are included. Additional parts are not included. 
 > Group 1 - for microcentrifuge w/o refrigeration: 0082020009, List USD $958.00
 > Group 2 - for microcentrifuge with refrigeration: 0082020019, List USD $1,061.00
 > Group 3 - for multipurpose w/o refrigeration: 0082020029, List USD $1,169.00
 > Group 4 - for multipurpose with refrigeration: 0082020039, List USD $1,329.00


1 Where feature is present.  
2 The detailed certification service contents are listed in the OQ Report. 


Field Service Only
Advantage OS Catalog No. List USD
Group 1 901513540 $  842.00 
Group 2 901513542  1,051.00 
Group 3 901513544  1,158.00 
Group 4 901513546  1,525.00 


Advantage OS
An easy-to-use value packaged service option to help plan in 
advance and protect the system. Advantage OS provides parts, 
labor, and travel for 2 visits; an Advanced Maintenance and a 
single repair visit within the year.












To: John Herczogh <john.herczogh@avantorsciences.com>
Subject: FW: From VWR / SPACE AVAILABLE BUT LIMITED / PAYMENT LINK / Clemson /
Departmental Safety Coordinator Retreat
 
Updates for the Clemson Safety Show on August 8 (8:30am – 12:30p)

I need to know if you plan to present (speak to attendees for 5pm) by
Friday, July 19 (Reply back yes or no)
I need a one page flyer (front and back is ok) for your safety portfolio to go
in the welcome notebooks to attendees by Friday, July 19
Please make your $150 table fee payment asap. Link below.
Let me know if you have any questions ??

 
I need to get Anne at Clemson this info, please get back to me asap.  Thank you
all.
 
John Herczogh
Senior Sales Representative
Education & Medical Research / Government
South Carolina
 
Avantor
1050 Satellite Blvd
Suwanee, GA 30024
t 864 735-2341
 
john_herczogh@vwr.com
vwr.com
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